## Happening in November:



A bus is scheduled for 10am on Tuesday, November 7 to take you to the Library to vote on the Chisago Lakes Area Schools referendum. Sign up at the Activities Bulletin Board!

Bill Marsella will be here on Tuesday, November 7 from 2pm until 4 pm to help you write your Legacy Letter. Fee is \$25 and preregistration is required. See Juli

Join us for a Veterans Day Celebration on Friday, November 10 at 2pm. Pastor Bill will give the message and light refreshments will be served.





Wednesday, November 15: Bus to Hinckley Casino at 10 am. Sign up at Activities Bulletin Board.

Tuesday, November 21 bus to Stone inn at 11:15 am. Sign up at Activities Bulletin Board



## POINT PLEASANT HEIGHTS RESIDENT MEETING MINUTES – Tuesday, October 17, 2023, 3 pm

**Board Members present:** Phil Terrill (Pres.), Marian Anderson (Vice-Pres.), Rose Wisdorf (Treas.), and Marlene Tangen (Sec.)

Meeting called to order by Phil Terrill.

**News Report by Phil Terrill: (1)** No new residents recognized this month (not all present). Gary and Priscilla Fladland, recent move-ins, attended the tenant meeting for the first time since moving in and introduced themselves. **(2)** Upcoming in November will be election of officers. If anyone is interested in being on the ballot, please let Phil know. **(3)** We will also be having a fund drive in order to raise money for the tenant's treasury that pays for the monthly entertainment provided for the birthday celebrations. We will be seeking a \$25 donation from residents to help in that regard. **(4)** In December, the tenant council will host a craft sale where residents and their friends/family may rent a table to sell crafts and/or baked goods. Proceeds of the table rental will go back to the tenant treasury to help with the entertainment fund. **(5)** Welcome back to Juli Almquist (office staff) from her month's long vacation. We missed her!

**Treasurer's Report by Rose Wisdorf:** The treasury balance for October is \$1,132.24; reflects \$100 cost for the September birthday celebration entertainment and a \$3 service charge to the checking account.

**Office staff reports given by Juli: (1)** Juli mentioned that there isn't too much to report on other than that Mara is out on personal leave until the end of November. **(2)** Ed (Maintenance) is out on a emergency call, so no report from him. Ed mentioned that if apartment residents are having difficulty figuring how to run their heating system, please fill out a work request form, and he will get to you. **(3)** Addy from the Ecumen home office is coming to PPH two days a week to fill in on some of Mara's duties while she is out.

**Kitchen Report by Jeannie** – Jeannie has been busy filling in for some of Mara's duties while she is on leave, as well as working with the new cook who was recently hired. Repairs to walls by kitchen are being made after the new dishwasher malfunctioned, causing water damage.

Juli's Activity Report: (1) Lunch Bunch trip to Stillwater on 10/23 is full. (2) Ecumen Hospice will hold a "Service of Remembrance" here on 10/19, 2 pm. (3) Adam built 2 additional raised garden boxes for residents, bringing the total to 12 plots for next year. (4) (a) November activities include: Casino trip on Nov. 18; (b) Lunch Bunch to Stone Inn November 21; (c) Craft Class (water color painting) date had to be changed to Wednesday, Nov. 8<sup>th</sup> (from Nov. 1); (d) "Words that Last" writing class – we have enough people interested in the class, so a date for the class will be November 7 (5) December craft sale is on. The date will soon be set to coincide with the Lutefisk dinner December 13. Residents and/or their friends/family may rent a table to sell their baked goods, crafts, and the like.

**Tenant Spotlight:** Given by Marian Anderson (spoke on her recent 15-day trip out East. Next month's tenant talk will be given by resident Deloris Bethke. If you'd like to give a brief talk at one of the resident meetings, please speak with Phil.

**Motion to adjourn:** Phil asked for a Motion to adjourn meeting. A motion was made and seconded by residents. Next meeting is November 14, 3 pm.

\*Special thanks from Juli to all who volunteered to cover the front desk (Marian, Marlene, Rose, DiAnn, Cookie, Pam) while she was away on her epic trip! You were left in good hands!